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Meng Xi

From: ernessa.johnson@thomsonreuters.com
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 10:43 AM
To: Meng Xi

Subject: RE: Research Request

The documents we have here in-house are documents that we have obtained from the SEC or an SEC source.
Thanks,

Ernessa

From: Meng Xi [mailto:MXi@susmangodfrey.com]
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Johnson, Ernessa (Legal)

Subject: RE: Research Request

Ernessa,

Quick question: is there any appreciable difference between SEC filings obtained through Thomson Reuter’s service and
SEC filings obtained directly from the SEC through a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request? In other words, could a
party challenge the authenticity of SEC filings obtained through your service?

Please advise, thanks.

Meng

From: ernessa.johnson@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:ernessa.johnson@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:22 PM

To: Meng Xi

Subject: RE: Research Request

No problem Meng,

Highlighted below in red please find the pricing for each document. We also have 3 service fees and a $5 per email fee,
please let me know which service fee you prefer:

$25 standard service fee, up to 6 hour turnaround time, or
S50 rush service fee, up to 3 hour turnaround time, or
$100 critical service fee, up to 1 hour turnaround time.

InfoSeek Corp., S-1 Registration Statement, No. 333-4142, Amendment No. 1, dated May 3, 1996 $142.80
Excite, Inc., SB-2 Registration Statement, No. 333-2328-LA, dated March 11, 1996 $217.00

Excite, Inc., Prospectus, dated April 3, 1996 $42.00

Lycos, Inc., S-1 Registration Statement, dated February 14, 1996 $394.80

Lycos, Inc., Prospectus, No. 333-354, dated April 3, 1996 $42.00

Open Text, F-1 Registration Statement, No. 33-98858, dated November 1, 1995 $538.30

Open Text, Prospectus, dated January 23, 1996 $42.00

Yahoo, Prospectus, No. 333-2142, dated April 12, 1996 $42.00
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9. Yahoo, SB-2 Registration Statement, No. 333-2142, dated March 7, 1996 $422.80

Thank you,

Ernessa Johnson

Research Specialist, Content Operations
Business Law

1100 13th Street, N.W Ste. 300
Washington, DC 20005

1202 572 1986 direct
ernessa.johnson@thomsonreuters.com
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From: Meng Xi [mailto:MXi@susmangodfrey.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 2:46 PM
To: Johnson, Ernessa (Legal)
Subject: Research Request

Ernessa,

Monika Miura, our librarian, forwarded your email to me so that | can inquire about the following research
requests. Could you kindly provide pricing information (including any expedited options) and estimated turnaround for
the following nine SEC filings? | do not need hard copies—electronic would be fine.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

InfoSeek Corp., S-1 Registration Statement, No. 333-4142, Amendment No. 1, dated May 3, 1996
Excite, Inc., SB-2 Registration Statement, No. 333-2328-LA, dated March 11, 1996

Excite, Inc., Prospectus, dated April 3, 1996

Lycos, Inc., S-1 Registration Statement, dated February 14, 1996

Lycos, Inc., Prospectus, No. 333-354, dated April 3, 1996

Open Text, F-1 Registration Statement, No. 33-98858, dated November 1, 1995

Open Text, Prospectus, dated January 23, 1996

Yahoo, Prospectus, No. 333-2142, dated April 12, 1996

Yahoo, SB-2 Registration Statement, No. 333-2142, dated March 7, 1996

Thanks for your help.

Meng

Meng Xi | Attorney at Law | SUSMAN GODFREY L.L.P.
1901 Avenue of the Stars, Suite 950, Los Angeles, CA 90067
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